
( 

S T A N D A R D O I L C O M P A N Y OF T E X A S 

Cima Capitan, Incorporated 
P. 0. Drawer 13̂ 3 
Art-^-ia, New Mexico 88210 

Avoeation: Mr. Hal C. Porter, Vice President 

Dear Mr. Porter: 

In regard to your application to i n j ec t water in to the Grayburg 
Formation i n the Cima Capitan Harrison-Federal Well #3 i n the 
Maljamar Grayburg Field , Standard Oil Company of Texas has no 
objections. 

P.O. BOX I 6 6 O M I D L A N D T E X A S 7 9 7 0 1 

A D I V I S I O N O F C H E V R O N O I L C O M P A N Y 

April 11, I967 

Yours very truly, 

Division Production Supt. 

JAS:skc 

cc: Mr. C. N. Segnar, Attn. Mr. P. W. Hull, Houston 
Mr. C. F. Kirkvold, Snyder 



3 I O B O O K E R B U I L D I N G 

POST O F F I C E DRAWER 1343 

cima C A P I T A N incorporated 
(N.S.L.) 

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 
A R E A C O D E S O S 

T E L E P H O N E 7 48 -1177 

April 20, 1967 

Mr. Frank E. Irby, Chief 
Water Rights Division 
State Engineer Office 
State Capitol 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Irby: 
I am enclosing a copy of our application for 

administrative approval for conversion of a well 
to water injection in the Maljamar Grayburg water-
flood area of Lea County. 

If there is any question* as to this proposal 
which are not answered in the application or the 
Exhibits please call me collect at Artesis, 748-
1125. 

Thank you so much for your consideration of 
this application. 

Very Truly Yours, 

Cima Capitan, Inc., 

/Hal C. Porter 

HCP/jr 
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S T A N D A R D O I L C O M P A N Y O F T E X A S 

Cima Capitan, Incorporated 
P. 0. Drawer 13̂ 3 

Artesia, Mew Mexico 88210 

Attention: Mr. Hal C. Porter, Vice President 

Dear Mr. Porter: 
In regard to your application to in j ec t water in to the Grayburg 
Formation i n the Cima Capitan Harrison-Federal Well #3 i n the 
Maljamar Grayburg Field, Standard Oi l Company of Texas has no 
objections. 

P.O. BOX 1660 MIDLAND TEXA5 79701 

A D I V I S I O N O F C H E V R O N O I L C O M P A N Y 

April 11, I967 

Yours very truly, 

J. R. Graham 1 

Division Production Supt. 

JAS:skc 

cc: Mr. C. N. Segnar, At tn . Mr. P. W. Hul l , Houston 
Mr. C. F. KLrkvold, Snyder 
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cima C A P I T A N incorporated 
(N.S.L.) 

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 
AREA CODE 5 0 6 

TELEPHONE 7 4 8 - 1 1 7 7 

April 20, 1967 

Mr. Frank E. Irby, Chief 
Water Rights Division 
State Engineer Office 
State Capitol 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Irby: 
I am enclosing a copy of our application for 

administrative approval for conversion of a well 
to water injection in the Maljamar Grayburg water-
flood area of Lea County. 

If there is any question* as to this proposal 
which are not answered in the application or the 
Exhibits please call me collect at Artesis, 748-

Thank you so much for your consideration of 
this application. 

1125. 

Very Truly Yours, 

Cima Capitan, Inc * 5 

Hal C. Porter 

HCP/jr 




